

# Area 53 Grapevine Committee Meeting

## April 14, 2018

### Minutes

Meeting opened with the Serenity Prayer

#### Member Introductions

*Attendees:* Ann B., Ken F., Mark C.,

*Welcome New Grapevine Reps attending:* Angie S., Kyle H., and Jayme C.

**Approved Minutes from February Meeting.** Committee did not meet in March due to Mini-Conference.

#### Treasury Report

Current Bank Balance: \$312.90

#### Old Business:

**Current Positions Available:** Secretary, Treasurer

#### Discussion:

- Added 5 items to our “52 Ways to Talk About the Grapevine” focusing on what’s available in the Online Store.
- Was suggested we begin our meeting with the Grapevine’s Statement of Purpose
- Spent time welcoming new GVRs and giving them materials to take back to their groups
- Editorial Calendar: June 5 submissions deadline for “Sober for the Holidays” and “Remote Communities”
- Add to Agenda for May: Writer’s Workshop Planning (possibly this fall)
- Possible events we would like to attend:
  - April 21 - District 28 Movie
  - April 28 - CFC Workshop
  - May 5 - COGF 12th Step Event

#### Next Meeting:

Saturday, May 12 at COGF meeting room, from 12-1:00pm

Closed meeting with the Responsibility Statement